
 
 

Complaints 
 
If you think that the Police and Crime Commissioner has failed to supply information in accordance with the 
publication scheme, then you should write in the first instance, to the: 
 
Chief Executive, OPCC – West Mercia, Hindlip Hall, Worcester. WR3 8SP 
 
The PCC will aim to deal with your complaint within 10 working days.  If you are dissatisfied with the response 
you can ask for the matter to be internally reviewed. Internal reviews will be completed promptly and a 
response given to you within 20 working days of your further request. 
  
If, after the internal review, you remain dissatisfied, then you can complain to the Information 
Commissioner (Office of the Information Commissioner), Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 
Cheshire SK9 5AF). 

 

WEST MERCIA PCC: DISCLOSURE LOG 
RESPONSE TO REQUEST 

 
Reference: 2018 – 159 
Date of response 24th January 2018 
 
 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 – INFORMATION REQUEST 
 
FOI request from Suzy Lamplugh Trust. 
 
To Whom it may Concern, 
 
Under the Freedom of Information Act, please could you provide us with the following information: 
 
1. In the financial years 15/16, 16/17 and 17/18: 

a. How many grants were awarded to organisations in which at least one of the outcomes was 
to provided services to victims of stalking? 

b. What was the total monetary value of these grants? 
c. Which organisations were awarded? 

 
 
Response. 
 
We have not funded anything specific for the timeframes you seek a response for, for victims of stalking 
or harassment.  Victims of any crime are referred /can refer themselves to Victim Support (apart from 
high risk victims of Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence victims who have specific support from 
separate agencies).  Victim Support pick up some stalking victims but this is normally secondary or part 
of Domestic Abuse.  This is the same for Women’s Aid. 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 
FOI Officer 



 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 


